From: PSC Consumer Web Inquiry

To: PSC Public Information Officer
Subject: FW: KY PSC Utility Inquiry

Date: Monday, October 26, 2020 9:34:06 AM

RECEIVED

OCT 27 2020

PUBLIC SERVICE
COMMISSION

From: KY Public Service Commission <pscfilings@ky.gov>

Sent: Sunday, October 25, 2020 8:08 PM

To: PSC Consumer Web Inquiry <PSC.Consumer.Inquiry@ky.gov>
Subject: KY PSC Utility Inquiry

Below is the result of your feedback form. It was submitted by
on Sunday, October 25, 2020 at 8:07 PM
Name: Timothy A. Williams
Address: P.O. Box 103
City: East Prairie
State: MO
Zip Code: 63845
Phone number where you can be reached: _
Home phone: *
Utility Name: Timothy A. Williams

State the nature of your concern: Request for Intervention: Case #2020-00290 We request that
the rate increase that has been proposed on the property at 30 Rose Drive, Murray, Kentucky
not be raised. We request for an intervention on this matter. Timothy A. Williams Cindy L.

Williams
Have you contacted the utility about the problem: No






